
Kipfer, Lorna

From: Langlie, Liz
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 8:25 AM
To: Moore, Toye
Cc: Abraham, Susan; Kipfer, Lorna
Subject: ACTION re: OMB M-12-12 Memo and Waiver in ADAMS Today

Importance: High

Hi Toye,

An important memo and waiver Lorna and I have been working on re: OMB's memo has to go out today for parallel
concurrence and I am making final changes now. I will send you the document after it is complete this morning and
would really appreciate it if you could put it into ADAMS at your earliest convenience so we can assign it an ML Number,
etc. and get it ready for distribution. If you are not able to work on this when we send it to you, can you please give it to
Crystal? We would greatly appreciate your help and please confirm if you or Crystal will have the time to assist with this

Thanks so much!.

Liz

Liz Langlie
NRR Office Web Liaison (OWL) and
Program Specialist, NRR/PMDA
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
Phone: 301/415-7237
Location: O-13F10
Mailstop: O-13F15M
Email: liz.lanqiea.nrc._ov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory
Information Conference (RIC)
March 12-14, 2013
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